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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Keating, Beth [BKeating@gunster.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, August 01,2012 251 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 'Napier, Michelle' 

Subject: Docket No. 120004-Gu 
Attachments: 20120801 144427559,~df 

Attached for electronic filing, please find the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation's 
Response to Audit No. 12-010-4-5 in the referenced docket. 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley 8 Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeating@gunster.com 
Direct Line: (850) 521-1706 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 5. Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeatinwQunster.com 
Direct Line: (850) 521-1706 

b. Docket No. 120004-GU - In re: Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery. 

c. On behalf of: Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation's 

d. There are a total of pages: 18 

e. Description: Audit Response 

G U N S T E R  
FL0R)IDA'S LAW FIRM *OR BUSINESS 

Beth Keating I Attorney 
Governmental Affairs 
215 5. Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
P 850-521-1706 C 850-591-9228 
gunrter.com I View my bio 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, 
we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any 
attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be 
used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink 
to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. 

http:/lwww.gunster. com/terms-of-use/ 
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G U N S T E R  
F L O I I I D A I  LAW FlRH FOR BUSINESS 

Writer's Direct DialNumber: (850) 521-1706 
Writer's E-Mail Address: bkeating@?gunstcr.com 

August 1,2012 

Electronic Filing 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 120004-GU- Natui I Gas Conservation Cost Re >very Clause 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached for filing, please find the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation's 
response to Commission Staff Audit Control No. 12-010-4-5 filed in this Docket on July 20, 
2012. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. As always, please don't hesitate to let me know if 
you have any questions whatsoever. 

Sincerely, 

2 
Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley &&fewart, P A  
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1706 
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Florida Division of Chesaoeake Utilities Resoonse to Audit Findings for 2011 Period 

Reference Audit Control No. 12-010-4-5 

Finding 1: Industrial Customer Revenue: 

In 2010, the Company converted all of its customers ftom the Chesapeake billing system to the 
Florida Public Utilities billing system (ECis) and consolidated all of its billing processes. During 
the conversion, all of the customers served under the Special Contract Service (reference 
Original Sheet No. 19) and Flexible Gas Service (reference Original Sheet No. 20) were 
manually added into the ECis system. In doing so, these services were assigned the FPUC rate 
classification of “FTS-11” solely for the purpose of mapping how the revenues were to be 
recorded in the financial or general ledger system. The Company is in the process of changing 
this designation in order to avoid any issues in the future. These customers were, however, and 
continue to be billed at the Commission-approved Special Contract rates and not at the FTS-11 
tariff rates. The following customers and the associated Docket Number of their respective 
filings for Commission-approval (if applicable), are as follows: 

Polk Power Partners- Docket 050835-GU (approves Amendment No. 2, but order 
references several other DocketsiOrders that document the unique history with this 
customer) 

Georgia Pacific - not a Special Contract - they are served under the Flexible Gas Service 
rate classification - no Commission approval necessary 

NW Florida Reception Center - Docket 050327-GU 

Suwannee American Cement - Docket 01 1620-GU 

Peace River Citrus - Docket 000817-GU 

Minute Maid - Docket 021 174-GU 

Citrosuco - Docket 991 168-GU 

These customers are served either under the Special Contract Service or Flexible Gas Service, 
because they all have alternative fuel or physical bypass options and are considered by 
Chesapeake to be “market based rate” customers. Each of these customers has viable 
alternatives for service; therefore the negotiated and Commission-approved (in the case of 
Special Contract Service) rates reflect the fact that only a certain level of revenues can be 
charged to these customers. The Company has, in all of its rate cases, shown all of the Special 
Contract Service revenues as base revenues, and the Commission-approved tariff rates (FTS-A, 
FTS-B, etc) reflect this fact. Thus, it would be inappropriate to set base rates with the Special 
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Docket No. 120004-GU 

Contract Service revenues entirely reflected as “base revenues,’’ but then include these customers 
for purposes of calculating the ECCR revenues. In fact, as shown on the attached Petition filed 
by the Company in 2010 in Docket 100004-GU, the Company has always excluded the Special 
Contract Service customers from the ECCR recovery factors, consistent with its general rate 
proceedings and consistent with the Applicability section of the tariff sheet for the ECCR factors 
(reference Fifth Revised Sheet No. 98). The Commission has not taken issue with the 
Company’s expressed application of the factors either in the ECCR Clause proceedings or in the 
context of any Special Contract approval. 

The same philosophy has also been used for tariff rate classification FTS-13. There is only one 
customer eligible for this rate classification, the phosphate processing facility owned and 
operated by Mosaic at its New Wales location. This facility also has a long history with the 
Company and in the mid-l990’s, became a physical bypass threat when Florida Gas 
Transmission installed their expansion pipeline on the Mosaic New Wales property, 
approximately 500 feet from the facility. The Company, in its 2004 rate restructuring case, 
created this rate classification for the specific reasons stated in Commission Order No. PSC-05- 
0208-PAA-GU on Pages 5 and 6. This customer is also a “market based rate” customer and has 
always been excluded from the ECCR factors. In fact, on page 5 of the above-referenced order, 
the Commission states: 

The Competitive Rate Adjustment (CRA) clause allows Chesapeake to recover SO percent of 
the discount offered to CTS Rider customers from the general body of ratepayers on a cents 
per-therm basis. The CFiA charge is included on customer bills in the cents-per-therm 
transportation charge. Customers taking service under the CTS Rider, Flexible Gas Service 
tariff or a special contract do not pay the CRA charge. 

Thus, taken as a whole, the Company believes that the Commission has recognized, both 
implicitly and explicitly, that it is appropriate to exclude Special Contract (and also the FTS-13 
rate classifcation) customers not only from the CRA clause but all other recovery clauses, 
including the ECCR, as these factors increase costs to those customers whom the Company is 
attempting to retain through the use of these “market” rate mechanisms. 
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Yes. Scbedule C-3 (Page 4 crf 5) shows amual rpvenues fnr the months Jwusry through J a b  

W)dilO. Proj-nn for A w s t  through December 2010 are also shown on Schcdule €3 (€%IS 4 

of 5). 

Have p u  p r a w  a mhedlrte W slwws the oaluulation of the company’s proposed 

Cmwarion Cost Ratwe.4 Adjustment factors to be applied duSmg Miling perm from 

Janusry1.2011 ~ghDsoember31 ,ZM1? 

Yes Schedcdule G I  d Exhibit TG-2 Show the calculations. Net p r o w  cost estimates for 

the period Janannafy I, 201 1 &wgh Demmber 31,201 I arc used. The cztjmated tru€-up anrowrt 
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